ITEM 11F

MUSCATINE POLICE DEPARTMENT

MEMORANDUM
TO: Gregg Mandsager, City Administrator
FROM: Brett Talkington, Chief of Police

SUBJECT: City Council Agenda Item for Squad Car Purchase

DATE: 12/12/2012

INTRODUCTION:

The Police Department sent out bids to 11 different vendors throughout Iowa for Five (5)
Police Patrol Vehicles. On November 17, 2012 the bids were opened. There were three

bids that were turned in.

BACKGROUND:

The Police Department annually replaces at least Five (5) Police Patrol Vehicles every

other year.

RECOMMENDATION/RATIONALE:

It is my request that we purchase the Five (5) Police Patrol Vehicles from Krieger’s.
Krieger’s bid is less than 2% higher than Dahl Ford of Davenport. Krieger’s bid $24,730
per squad car. The total cost for the squads will be $123,650 not including the change
over cost.

There were two bids turned in. One from Dahl Ford in Davenport was $24,575 per squad
or $122,875. The other was the state bid from Ed Stivers Ford of Waukee was $24,970
per squad or a total of $124,850.
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